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DATE: December 12, 2003

TO: Blanco Bayo, Director, Division of Commission Clerk and

Administrative Services

FROM: Toni J. McCoy, Regulatory Analyst, Division of Competitive Markets and

Enforcement /ﬂ\s
SUBJECT: Open Docket No. 031092-TI, Revise CASR Title

Please revise the Company name in the CASR title and in MCD to:

Codetel International Communications Incorporated.

NOTE: See Secretary of State documentation attached.
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[

TORRES, LEOPOLDO
AVENIDA ABRAHAM LINCOLN 101

SANTO DOMINGO DR

s gty

GARNES, FABIOL M
AVENIDA ABRAHAM LINCOLN 101

24

http://www.sunbiz.org/scripts/cordet.exe?al=DETFIL&n1=F99000003475&n2=NAMF...  12/12/2003
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SANTO DOMINGO DR

BENNETT, CHRISTOPHER M
1095 AVE OF THE AMERICAS

NEW YORK NY 10036

BURKHARDT, CHARLES A
750 CANYCN DRIVE

Nan ne N o ¥ A

COPPELL TX 75019

WILLS, JOHN F
1095 AVENUE OF THE AMERICAS

NEW YORK NY 10036

BALSLEY, KEVIND
2200 WEST AIRFIELD DRIVE

DFW AIRPORT TX 75261

S T 1 e

04/28/200
05/12/2002
05/05/2003

05/05/2003 -- ANN REP/UNIFORM BUS REP
1105/12/2002 -- COR - ANN REP/UNIFORM BUS REP
1104/28/2001 -- ANN REP/UNIFORM BUS REP
108/02/2000 -- ANN REP/UNIFORM BUS REP

09/23/1999 -- Name Change
07/07/1999 -- Foreign Profit
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